Friday, May 27, 2011 10:00 AM

Subject: {Disarmed} FW: You’ve won a 2011 Certificate of Excellence award!
Date: Friday, May 27, 2011 9:54 AM
From: Tony Tam <Tony.Tam@hilton.com>
To: Tony Tam tony@hospitalityamerica.com
Conversation: You've won a 2011 Certificate of Excellence award!

From: TripAdvisor[SMTP:PARTNERS@E1.TRIPADVISOR.COM]
Sent: Friday, May 27,2011 8:53:54 AM
To: CAECC_GM
Subject: You’ve won a 2011 Certificate of Excellence award!

Auto forwarded by a Rule
tripadvisor-

for business

CONGRATULATIONS!

You're a 2011 TripAdvisor Certificate of Excellence award winner

@@ tripadvisor

TripAdvisor awards this certificate to
properties who consistently receive excellent
ratings from our members. We think your 4.5

rating is something to be proud of and we PR
hope you do too. o o o O o
We've created some free resources to help e
promote your_award. Downlogd a free badge CERTIFICATE OF EXCELLENCE
for your website, read our guide to promoting FOR THE YEAR 2011
your award, and we'll also send your

certificate to display in your property within

the next few weeks.

Best wishes for continued success in 2011.
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